
Faculty Senate Agenda 
October 2018 #360 

 
 
TO:  Members of the Faculty Senate 
 
FROM:  Dr. Alan Barenberg, Faculty Senate President 
 
RE:  Agenda for meeting #360, October 10, 2018 

Senate Room, meeting starts at 3:15 p.m. 
 

I. Call to order – Dr. Alan Barenberg, Faculty Senate President  
 

II. Recognition of Guests 
 

III. Approval of minutes, Meeting #359, September 12, 2018 
 

 

IV. Speakers:  Dr. Joseph Heppert, Vice President for Research 
     3:20-3:30pm 

      

I. Old Business:   Faculty Status & Welfare report, Wes Cochran presenting 
 

Administrator Evaluation Survey Committee, Tanja Karp 
presenting 

 
Faculty Senate Study Committee A Non-Tenure Track Faculty, 

Andrew Stetson presenting 
 

 

II. New Business:  Gender Neutral Language Resolution, Emily Skidmore 
presenting 

 
Campus Climate Committee Time Use Survey, Dana Weiser 

presenting 
 
Improving Administrator Eval Survey Response Rates 
 
Faculty Senate Communications 

 

III. Liaison Reports: 
 

IV. Announcements:  
 

V. Adjournment. 


